
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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The description of the Amendment continues on page 2.

All other terms and conditions of this solicitation remain unchanged and in effect.
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9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  X is extended, is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 0005 
1. The purpose of Amendment 0005 is to provide questions and answers: 

 
QUESTION 1:  QUESTON 28:  Can the indirect rate percentages currently displayed on the spreadsheet be 
changed? Specifically, can the Health and Welfare, FICA, FUTA, G&A and profit percentages? 
  
ANSWER 1:  See Amendment 0003 for revised Attachment J-08 Burdened Rate Breakout.  The rates are 
included as examples.  Use all statutory rates and factors including FICA, FUTA, and SUTA when completing 
Attachment J-08.  For all non-statutory rates and factors (including Workers Compensation) use your best 
competitive rate for the current year and for all years where forward pricing is required.  All non-statutory rate 
factors submitted with the proposal for the basic contract (Ex. worker's compensation), shall be used on all 
future contract modifications.   No adjustment will be allowed on these rates over the contract duration.  Future 
modifications that include Federal unemployment tax and California Unemployment shall be based only on the 
first $7,000.00 of income.  When modifications involve other states, that specific state ceiling shall be observed.  
No FUTA/SUTA adjustments will be allowed on wages that exceed the statutory ceilings. 
 
QUESTION 2:  Can the meetings described in this clause take place using teleconference technology, or must 
they be in-person, face-to-face meetings?  3. OTHER PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS. 
 
ANSWER 2:  Whether these meetings are conducted in-person or via teleconference will be determined on a 
case by case basis. 
 
QUESTION 3:  The Program Manager must be able to meet with Government personnel within 24 hours to 
discuss emergency or urgent issues; can the meetings described in this clause take place using teleconference 
technology, or must they be in-person, face-to-face meetings? 
 
ANSWER 3:  See Section C paragraph 3.15.3 to comply with the requirement of the RFP. 
 
QUESTION 4:  “The Government shall provide introductions to all key Government representatives” -- can the 
introductions described in this clause take place using teleconference technology, or must they be in-person, 
face-to-face introductions? 
 
ANSWER 4:  In-person face-to-face. 
 
QUESTION 5:  The Contractor shall submit an Organizational Chart showing lines of authority of the key 
personnel and supervisor(s) with the offer for this contract.” Does this mean an organization chart must be 
inserted into the proposal, and if so, under which tab should the organization chart be inserted? Or, 
alternatively, does this clause mean an Organization Chart shall accompany each task order response? 
 
ANSWER 5:  The Organizational Chart shall be submitted at the kick-off meeting as stated in Section C 6.9. 
 
QUESTION 6: Can the conferences and meetings described in this clause take place using teleconference 
technology, or must they be in-person, face-to-face meetings?  
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ANSWER 6:  Section C paragraph 17.37 refers to contractor employees assigned to Task Orders.  Whether a 
contractor employee attends the meetings in-person or via teleconference is on a case by case basis. 
 
QUESTION 7:  Can the conferences and meetings described in this clause take place using teleconference 
technology, or must they be in-person, face-to-face meetings? 
 
ANSWER 7:  E.3 is an evaluation of the contractor’s performance.   
 
QUESTION 8: Is an “interim” CPARS considered a “completed” CPARS, or are the only CPARS that are 
considered to be “completed” those that are marked as “Final”?   
 
QUESTION 8:  A “completed” CPARS are those marked “final”. 
 

2. The deadline for submission of Requests for Information (RFI’s) for questions has expired.  All 
outstanding RFI questions and answers will be posted via an Amendment no later than June 8, 2016. 
 

3. The proposal due date has been extended until June 15, 2016 at 2:00 PM local time. 
 

4. Offerors shall state their acknowledgement of this Amendment when submitting proposals. 
 

 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


